Note To The File

Serial Number: 97177046 FIREWORKS
Date: 03/23/2023 4.04 pm
Created by: Betty Chang

From: Maury Tepper <mtepper@teiplaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 4:02 PM

To: Chang, Betty <Betty.Chang@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: Terri Morris <tmorris@teiplaw.com>

Subject: Re: U.S. Trademark Application Serial No. 97177046 for the Mark FIREWORKS

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO.PLEASE CONSIDER THE
SOURCE before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Thank you for your email

We agree to your proposed amendment and look forward to receiving confirmation

Maury Tepper

Maury M. Tepper, llI
Tepper & Eyster, PLLC
3724 Benson Drive
Raleigh, NC 27609

From: Betty.Chang@USPTO.GOV

Sent: March 23, 2023 9:06 AM

To: mtepper@tei plaw.com

Cc: tmorris@tei plaw.com

Subject: U.S. Trademark Application Serial No. 97177046 for the Mark FIREWORKS
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mailto:mtepper@teiplaw.com
mailto:tmorris@teiplaw.com

This message is intended for Maury M. Tepper, Ill and/or any other authorized <attorney>

Re: U.S. Trademark Application Serial No. 97177046 for the Mark FIREWORKS

Dear Mr. Tepper:

Thank you for the Response to Office Action filed on March 22, 2023, in the subject application. This
application should be in condition to proceed subject to the applicant’s adoption of the further
amended identification of goods and servces proposed below, to clarify the software function. If the
applicant accepts the proposed amendment, | will issue an examiner’s amendment accordingly:

IC 009: Downloadable software for conducting use-in+relationte medical and veterinary diagnostics;
Recorded and downloadable computer software for use in relation to medical and veterinary
diagnostics

IC 042: Software as a service (SAAS) services featuring software for conducting use-rrelationte
medical and veterinary diagnostics

Suggested additions are underscored; suggested deletions are stricken. If the suggested function is
not accurate, kindly clarify the software function(s) as, for example, analyzing, marketing and/or
scheduling medical and veterinary diagnostics.

Please let me know by phone or email whether the applicant accepts the amendment proposed
above via examiner's amendment, or if you have any question about the subject application.

Sincerely,

Betty Chang

US Patent & Trademark Office

Examining Attorney



Law Office 115
571-272-6517

betty.chang@uspto.gov
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